
HOPWA RFP Q & A 

Q. Please clarify, where are Delivery Costs for the Project Sponsor to be 
included in the Budget Worksheet? Should it be included in the direct 
delivery categories for STRMU, Case management, etc.? 

A. The Delivery Cost for the Project Sponsor portion should be included in the 
Case Management line item on the Proposed Project Sponsor Budget 
Worksheet. 
 

Q. Are there text character/word limitations for each entry? If yes, what are 
they? 

A. No, there is no text character/word limitation for responses. 
 

Q. Is there a required font and /or font size to be used for entering the text? If 
yes, what is it? 

A. No, there is no required font and font size.  
 

Q. Must all services covered by HOPWA be available in all 11 counties? Or just 
one or a few services that are deemed by the community as community needs 
be provided in the counties? 

A. All eligible HOPWA activities listed in the FY2025 HOPWA RFP must be 
available to HOPWA-eligible residents in the eleven county service area.  

 

Q. Can you please share how much $ was granted in the last cycle for each of 
the service areas? 

A. We do not have the funds awarded broken out by service area/county as 
many of the  the organizations awarded funds serve multiple counties.  
 

Q. How many payments were made through STRMU? 
A. During the FY2024 performance period, the agencies offering STRMU 

services proposed to assist 324 households. 
 
 
 



Q. Is it required that TBRA be administered by the Project Sponsor? Or can it 
be contracted out to another entity with oversight from the Project 
Sponsor? 

A. The City currently intends for the Project Sponsor to administer the TBRA 
program. Discussion on administering the program a different way would 
need to occur prior to the contract process. 
 

Q. How many units are being funded by TBRA? 
A. During the performance period of FY 2024, approximately 83 households 

were assisted through the HOPWA TBRA program.  


